DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Administrative Code - Regional Vehicle Interdiction Desk Grant Program - Waiving Competitive
Solicitation Requirements for Procurements Using Grant Funds

DATE: July 1, 2025

Ordinance waiving the competitive solicitation requirements under Chapters 14B and 21 of the
Administrative Code for the Police Department’s procurement of equipment, technology, and services for
the Regional Vehicle Interdiction Desk using grant funds from the United States Department of Justice,
Bureau of Justice Assistance.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



